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April 02, 2024

Hunter Ridley

Environmental Protection Specialist

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Re: Ranch Land Rock Pit #1 — File M-2002-096
Request for Performance and Financial Warranties Release

Dear Ms. Ridley,

With thé approval of Portland Limestone Quarries M-1977-344 AM-02 on March 14, 2024, the above
referenced permit is included within the permit boundary of AM-02 as Red Creek Quarry.

Holcim electronically submitted a request for full release of entire permit area as M-2002-096 on

April 02, 2024.  This does not remove the subject mine from a permitted area but rather includes the
subject mine in an amendment to Holcim’s permit M-1977-344.

Please feel free to contact me directly with any questions.

Respectfully submitted,

Mlchael Aﬂg‘é{eﬂb &mj’——/

Manager of Raw Materials and Quarries
Holcim US ~ Manufacturing Support Organization
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